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H.R.1 Elements in State-Level Legislation 
The LAA Research Group analyzed over 2,300 bills across all 50 states.  
 
Of the 2,358 bills that we reviewed, 891 have elements of H.R.1 in them. At the time that we 
compiled this data, of that number 43 became law (4.8%), 129 either died in committee, failed, or 
were withdrawn (14.5%), and 719 remain active (80.7%).  
 
Notable Highlights: 
At the time of compilation, Virginia had passed the most legislation with H.R.1 elements (7 bills). 
 
Mississippi led the way in stopping the most H.R.1 related legislation (41). 
 
Texas had the most H.R.1 pending legislation (123 bills), followed by New York (90 bills), and then 
Massachusetts (49 bills), Minnesota (43 bills), and New Jersey (39 bills). 
 
Wyoming was the only state not to have introduced any H.R. 1 related bill… so far. 
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H.R.1 By State 
The following bar chart represents all 891 bills, which includes all passed, dead and pending bills. 

 

 



Bills That Include Elements of H.R.1 That Became Law 
 
 
 
 
 

  



Bills That Include Elements of H.R.1 That Became Law - Detail 
To review individual bill details, click on a state’s name to visit its legislature’s website. 

Alabama 

Bill Number Topics 
HB314 Weakened Voter Roll Purges 

  

Arkansas 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1112 Weakened Voter ID 
HB1244 Weakened Voter ID 

  

California 

Bill Number Topics 
SB29 Automatic Mail-In, Permanent Mail-In 

  

Colorado 

Bill Number Topics 
SB188 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SB250 Automatic Registration, Ballot Curing 

  

Connecticut 

Bill Number Topics 
HJR58 No Fault Absentee 
HJR59 Early Voting 
    

Illinois 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1871 Curbside Voting, Drop Boxes 
SB825 Permanent Mail-In 

  

Iowa 

Bill Number Topics 
SB568 Weakened Voter ID 
SF413 Drop Boxes 
 
   
  

http://www.legislature.state.al.us/
https://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/
https://www.ca.gov/government/
https://leg.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/Government
https://ilga.gov/
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/


Kentucky 

Bill Number Topics 
HB574 Ballot Curing, Early Voting, Online Absentee Request, Drop Boxes 

  

Louisiana 

Bill Number Topics 
HB378 Felons Voting 

  

Maine 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1172/LD1575 Drop Boxes, Weakened Voter ID 
HP104/LD148 Permanent Mail-In 

  

Maryland 

Bill Number Topics 

HB156 Electronic Registration, Online Registration, Weakened Voter ID, Electronic Ballot Delivery, 
Automatic Mail-In 

HB206 Early Voting 
HB222 Felons Voting 
HB745 Early Voting 
HB1048 Drop Boxes, Permanent Mail-In 
SB525 Drop Boxes, Inmates Voting 
SB683 Drop Boxes 
  

Massachusetts 

Bill Number Topics 
HB73 Early Voting 

  

Nevada 

Bill Number Topics 

AB121 Electronic Registration, Extended Registration Period, Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline, 
Online Absentee Request, Online Registration, Same Day Registration 

AB321 Automatic Mail-In 

  

New Jersey 

Bill Number Topics 
AB5373 Drop Boxes 
SB3203 Early Voting 

 

 
 
 

https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/
https://legis.la.gov/legis/home.aspx
https://mainelegislature.org/
http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/
https://malegislature.gov/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/
https://www.njleg.state.nj.us/


New Mexico 

Bill Number Topics 
SB286 Weakened Voter ID 

  

New York 

Bill Number Topics 
SB830 Felons Voting 
  

North Dakota 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1253 Automatic Mail-In 

  

Tennessee 

Bill Number Topics 
SB1315 Electronic Ballot Delivery 

  

Texas 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1622 Early Voting 
HB3107 Early Voting 

  

Utah 

Bill Number Topics 
HB197 Automatic Mail-In, Drop Boxes 

  

Virginia 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1810 Online Registration 
HB1890 Curbside Voting 
HB2125 Same Day Registration, Under 18 Registration 
SB1097 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB1245 Drop Boxes 
SB1246 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SJR272 Ballot Curing 

  

Washington 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1078 Felons Voting 

 

https://nmlegis.gov/
https://www.ny.gov/agencies
https://www.legis.nd.gov/
https://www.capitol.tn.gov/
https://capitol.texas.gov/
https://le.utah.gov/
https://lis.virginia.gov/
https://leg.wa.gov/


Dead Bills That Included Elements of H.R.1 
Bills that failed, were withdrawn, or died in committee. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  



Dead Bills That Included Elements of H.R.1 - Detail 
Bills that failed, were withdrawn, or died in committee. 
To review individual bill details, click on a state’s name to visit its legislature’s website. 

Arkansas 

Bill Number Topics 
SB701 Weakened Absentee Voting 

  

Arizona 

Bill Number Topics 
SB1713 Ballot Curing 

  

Delaware 

Bill Number Topics 
HB75 No Fault Absentee 

  

Florida 

Bill Number Topics 
HB103 Same Day Registration, Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB153 Automatic Registration 
HB155 Under 18 Voting 
HB635 Drop Boxes 
HB741 Felons Voting 
HB929 Felons Voting 
HB6097 Felons Voting 
SB656 Weakened Voter ID 
SB706 Automatic Registration 
SB798 Felons Voting 
SB1204 Same Day Registration, Ballot Curing, No Fault Absentee, Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SB1258 Felons Voting 
SB1418 Felons Voting 
 
  

  

Iowa 

Bill Number Topics 
HF590 Drop Boxes, Weakened Absentee Voting   

https://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/
https://www.azleg.gov/
https://legis.delaware.gov/
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Welcome/index.cfm
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/


Kansas 

Bill Number Topics 
HB2355 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
    

Kentucky 

Bill Number Topics 
HB72 No Fault Absentee 
HB80 Same Day Registration 
HB81 Automatic Registration 
HB101 Under 18 Registration, Automatic Registration 
HB119 Felons Voting 
HB150 Same Day Registration 
HB182 Automatic Registration, Same Day Registration, Felons Voting 
HB203 Weakened Absentee Voting, Ballot Curing 
HB204 Drop Boxes 
HB205 Online Absentee Request 
HB232 Felons Voting 
HB464 Felons Voting 
HB586 Early Voting 
SB137 Felons Voting 
SB259 Drop Boxes, Early Voting, Online Absentee Request, Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB262 Early Voting, Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB271 Ballot Curing, No Fault Absentee, Online Absentee Request, Early Voting 
SB282 Felons Voting 

  

Maine 

Bill Number Topics 
HB143 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB842 Weakened Absentee Voting, Ballot Harvesting 
HB843 Drop Boxes 
HB936 Drop Boxes 
HB1009 Online Absentee Request, Electronic Ballot Delivery 
HP143 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HP842 Weakened Absentee Voting 

  

http://www.kslegislature.org/
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/
https://mainelegislature.org/


Maryland 

Bill Number Topics 
HB53 Felons Voting 
HB57 Ballot Curing 
HB274 Automatic Mail-In 
HB341 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB493 Drop Boxes 
HB760 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB955 Online Absentee Request, Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SB29 Automatic Mail-In 
SB224 Felons Voting 
SB831 Drop Boxes 
  

Massachusetts 

Bill Number Topics 
SB18 Felons Voting 
  
  

Mississippi 

Bill Number Topics 
HB217 Online Registration 
HB345 Early Voting 
HB349 No Fault Absentee 
HB571 Early Voting 
HB641 Early Voting 
HB651 Felons Voting 
HB661 Online Registration 
HB687 Automatic Registration 
HB690 Automatic Registration 
HB696 Early Voting 
HB728 Early Voting 
HB765 Early Voting 
HB802 College Campus Polling Places 
HB804 Online Registration 
HB834 Felons Voting 
HB983 Same Day Registration 
HB1020 Felons Voting 
HB1080 Felons Voting 
HB1081 Felons Voting 
HB1084 Online Registration 
HB1242 Online Registration 
HCR7 Felons Voting 
HCR8 Felons Voting 
SB2015 Online Registration 

http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/
https://malegislature.gov/
https://www.ms.gov/government


SB2231 Felons Voting 
SB2255 Felons Voting 
SB2274 Felons Voting 
SB2358 Felons Voting 
SB2359 Felons Voting 
SB2361 Felons Voting 
SB2368 Early Voting 
SB2562 Early Voting 
SB2570 Early Voting 
SB2571 Online Registration 
SB2575 Online Registration 
SB2576 Felons Voting 
SB2594 Early Voting 
SB2599 Felons Voting 
SB2600 Online Registration 
SCR508 Felons Voting 
SCR520 Felons Voting 

  

Montana 

Bill Number Topics 
HB643 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SB107 Extended Registration Period 
  

Nebraska 

Bill Number Topics 
LR135 Weakened Voter ID, Weakened Residency Requirements 

  

New Hampshire 

Bill Number Topics 
SB80 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
 
  

New Jersey 

Bill Number Topics 
AB4830 Early Voting 
SB2580 Drop Boxes 
SB2598 Ballot Curing 
SB2633 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
SB2699 Ballot Curing 
SB3596 Drop Boxes 
  

  

https://leg.mt.gov/
https://nebraskalegislature.gov/
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/
https://www.njleg.state.nj.us/


New York 

Bill Number Topics 
SB6215 Early Voting 
SB6379 Online Absentee Request 
SB6482 Online Absentee Request, Electronic Ballot Delivery 

  

North Dakota 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1312 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB2228 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 

  

South Dakota 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1271 Online Registration 

  

Tennessee 

Bill Number Topics 
HB169 College Campus Polling Places, Early Voting 
HB806 Weakened Voter ID 
HB1324 Weakened Voter ID 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  

Texas 

Bill Number Topics 
SJR43 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 

  

https://www.ny.gov/agencies
https://www.legis.nd.gov/
https://sdlegislature.gov/
https://www.capitol.tn.gov/
https://capitol.texas.gov/


Virginia 

Bill Number Topics 
HB215 Under 18 Registration 
HB219 Automatic Registration 
SB887 Automatic Registration 
SB1459 Felons Voting 
HB1970 Under 18 Registration 
HB2153 Curbside Voting 
HB2205 Felons Voting 
HB2209 Felons Voting 
SJR14 Felons Voting 
HJR143 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HJR551 Felons Voting 
SJR59 Felons Voting 
SJR8 Weakened Voter ID 
HJR80 Felons Voting 

 
  

https://lis.virginia.gov/


Pending Bills That Include Elements of H.R.1  
 
 
 
 

   



Pending Bills That Include Elements of H.R.1 - Detail 
Bill status changes over time. The following bills were active at the time of compilation. 
To review individual bill details, click on a state’s name to visit its legislature’s website. 

Alabama 

Bill Number Topics 
HB37 Felons Voting 
HB38 Inmates Voting, Weakened Voter ID 
HB39 No Fault Absentee 
HB82 Felons Voting 
HB83 No Fault Absentee 
HB84 Weakened Voter ID, Inmates Voting 
HB102 No Fault Absentee, Early Voting 
HB114 Early Voting 
HB155 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB180 Early Voting 
HB197 No Fault Absentee 
HB396 Weakened Absentee Voting, No Fault Absentee, Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
HB433 Same Day Registration 
HB438 Automatic Registration 
HB531 Automatic Registration 
SB118 Felons Voting 
SB147 Ballot Curing 
SB370 Curbside Voting 
SB376 No Fault Absentee 
SB377 Inmates Voting, Weakened Voter ID 
SB378 Early Voting 

  

Alaska 

Bill Number Topics 
HB39 Under 18 Registration, Automatic Registration 
HB66 Same Day Registration 

  

http://www.legislature.state.al.us/
http://w3.legis.state.ak.us/


Arizona 

Bill Number Topics 
HB2344 Early Voting 
HB2345 Early Voting, Ballot Harvesting 
HB2708 Felons Voting 
HB2750 Same Day Registration, Automatic Registration 
HB2797 Same Day Registration, Ballot Curing, Inmates Voting, Felons Voting 

HB2869 Automatic Registration, Same Day Registration, Ballot Curing, 
Weakened Residency Requirements, Weakened Voter ID 

SB1313 Automatic Mail-In 
SB1437 Felons Voting, Inmates Voting 
SB1439 Felons Voting 
SB1479 Felons Voting 

SB1667 Early Voting, Weakened Absentee Voting, Felons Voting, Ballot Curing, Inmates Voting, 
Same Day Registration 

SB1669 Under 18 Registration 
SB1670 Automatic Registration, Same Day Registration 
SB1671 Ballot Harvesting 
SB1672 Early Voting 
SB1673 College Campus Polling Places, Drop Boxes 
SB1678 Automatic Mail-In 
SB1744 Felons Voting 

  

Arkansas 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1517 Online Registration 
SB12 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB485 Early Voting 
SJR12 Under 18 Registration 

  

California 

Bill Number Topics 
AB37 Automatic Mail-In, Permanent Mail-In 
SB503 Weakened Absentee Voting, Ballot Curing 
SB504 Felons Voting 
SB672 Weakened Absentee Voting 

  

https://www.azleg.gov/
https://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/
https://www.ca.gov/government/


Connecticut 

Bill Number Topics 
HB5009 Felons Voting, Inmates Voting 
HB5315 Same Day Registration 
HB5317 Felons Voting, Inmates Voting 
HB5318 Felons Voting 
HB5651 Inmates Voting 
HB5872 Automatic Registration 
HB6206 College Campus Polling Places 
HB6329 Ballot Curing 
HB6362 Inmates Voting 
HB6578 Felons Voting, Electronic Registration, Automatic Registration 
HJR41 No Fault Absentee 
HJR42 No Fault Absentee 
HJR45 Automatic Registration 
HJR51 No Fault Absentee 
SB5 Felons Voting, Online Absentee Request, Permanent Mail-In 
SB15 Online Absentee Request 
SB154 Automatic Mail-In 
SB752 Felons Voting 
SB796 Ballot Curing 
SB825 Automatic Registration, Drop Boxes, Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB901 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB1017 Drop Boxes, Weakened Absentee Voting 
SJR3 Early Voting 
SJR4 No Fault Absentee 
SJR7 No Fault Absentee 
SJR13 Under 18 Registration, Early Voting 

  

Delaware 

Bill Number Topics 
HB15 No Fault Absentee 
HB25 Same Day Registration 
SB5 Automatic Registration 

  

https://portal.ct.gov/Government
https://legis.delaware.gov/


Georgia 

Bill Number Topics 
HR28 Felons Voting 
HB59 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
HB77 Weakened Voter ID 
HB101 Felons Voting 
HB113 Same Day Registration 
HB121 Weakened Voter Roll Purges 
HB280 Weakened Voter Roll Purges 
HB484 Same Day Registration 
SB26 Drop Boxes 
SB38 Permanent Mail-In 
SB39 Felons Voting 
SB40 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB79 Felons Voting 
SB99 Weakened Voter ID 
SB149 Same Day Registration 
SB150 Automatic Registration 
SB314 Weakened Absentee Voting 

  

Hawaii 

Bill Number Topics 
HB293 Criminalizes Obstruction of Voting or Registration 
HB349 Automatic Registration 
HB673 Same Day Registration 
HB740 Automatic Registration 
SB15 Under 18 Registration, Under 18 Voting 
SB159 Automatic Registration 
SB282 Automatic Registration 
SB418 Automatic Registration 
SB547 Criminalizes Obstruction of Voting or Registration 
SB548 No Fault Absentee 
SB550 Under 18 Registration 
SB551 Under 18 Voting 
SB637 Same Day Registration 

  

Idaho 

Bill Number Topics 
HB55 Automatic Registration 
SB1166 Same Day Registration 

  

https://www.legis.ga.gov/
https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/
https://legislature.idaho.gov/


Illinois 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1872 Inmates Voting 
HB1873 Curbside Voting, Drop Boxes 
HB2414 Online Registration 
HB3235 Online Registration 
HB3280 No Fault Absentee 
HB3299 Permanent Mail-In 
HB3548 Permanent Mail-In 
HB4068 Criminalizes Obstruction of Voting or Registration 
HCA31 Inmates Voting, Felons Voting 
HJR31 Felons Voting 
SB1631 Permanent Mail-In 
SB1906 Curbside Voting, Drop Boxes 
SB2076 Under 18 Registration 
SB2156 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
SB2227 Under 18 Registration 
SB2569 Permanent Mail-In 

  

Indiana 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1133 Permanent Mail-In 
HB1301 Same Day Registration 
HB1330 Automatic Registration 
HB1361 Same Day Registration 
HB1382 Weakened Voter ID 
SB117 No Fault Absentee 
SB283 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SB402 Same Day Registration, No Fault Absentee, Drop Boxes 

  

  

https://ilga.gov/
http://iga.in.gov/


Iowa 

Bill Number Topics 
HF26 Weakened Voter ID 
HF27 Weakened Absentee Voting, Early Voting 
HF44 Felons Voting 
HF135 Online Absentee Request 
HF136 Felons Voting 
HF137 Permanent Mail-In 
HF138 Electronic Registration 
HF322 Electronic Ballot Delivery, Online Absentee Request, Weakened Absentee Voting 
HF818 Felons Voting 
HSB213 Drop Boxes, Weakened Absentee Voting 
HSB231 Felons Voting 
SF53 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SF62 Automatic Registration, Electronic Registration 
SSB1134 Felons Voting 
SSB1199 Drop Boxes 

  
  

Kansas 

Bill Number Topics 
HB2339 Criminalizes Obstruction of Voting or Registration 
SB166 Early Voting 
SB184 Permanent No Fault Absentee 
SB201 Under 18 Registration 
SB312 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline, Ballot Curing 

  

Kentucky 

Bill Number Topics 
HB410 Weakened Voter ID 
HB425 Weakened Voter ID 

  

Louisiana 

Bill Number Topics 
HB286 Early Voting 
SR22 Inmates Voting 

  

Maine 

Bill Number Topics 
HB423 Early Voting 
HP804 Online Registration 
SB450 Drop Boxes, Weakened Absentee Voting 

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/
http://www.kslegislature.org/
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/
https://legis.la.gov/legis/home.aspx
https://mainelegislature.org/


  

Maryland 

Bill Number Topics 
HB153 Automatic Mail-In 
HB211 Early Voting 
HB1005 Early Voting 
HB1020 Curbside Voting 
HB1047 Drop Boxes 
HB1140 Weakened Voter Roll Purges 
HB1345 Ballot Curing 

  

Massachusetts 

Bill Number Topics 
H765 Same Day Registration 
H798 Felons Voting 
H805 Same Day Registration, Weakened Voter ID, Automatic Registration, No Fault Absentee 
H813 Same Day Registration 
H831 Automatic Mail-In, Early Voting 
H833 Inmates Voting 
H834 No Fault Absentee, Early Voting 
H836 Felons Voting 
H841 College Campus Polling Places 
HB75 No Fault Absentee 
HB76 No Fault Absentee 
HB765 Same Day Registration, Weakened Voter ID 
HB780 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
HB798 Felons Voting, Inmates Voting 
HB804 Electronic Ballot Delivery, Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB805 Extended Registration Period, Same Day Registration 
HB809 Under 18 Registration 
HB813 Same Day Registration 
HB824 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
HB829 Felons Voting 
HB833 Felons Voting, Inmates Voting 
HB834 Drop Boxes, Early Voting 
HB836 Felons Voting, Inmates Voting 
HB837 Felons Voting 
HB841 College Campus Polling Places 
HB842 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
S27 Automatic Mail-In 
S435 Same Day Registration 
S450 Felons Voting, Under 18 Registration, Under 18 Voting 
S451 Same Day Registration, Weakened Voter ID 
S457 Early Voting 

http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/
https://malegislature.gov/


S459 Same Day Registration, Early Voting, Inmates Voting 
S468 Same Day Registration 
S474 Felons Voting 
S477 Permanent Mail-In 
S484 Permanent Mail-In, Online Absentee Request 
SB435 Same Day Registration 
SB450 Felons Voting 
SB451 Inmates Voting, Felons Voting 
SB456 Weakened Voter ID 
SB458 Felons Voting 
SB459 Extended Registration Period 
SB462 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SB468 Same Day Registration 
SB469 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SB473 Felons Voting 
SB474 Felons Voting 
SB477 Permanent Mail-In 
SB484 Permanent Mail-In 

  

Michigan 

Bill Number Topics 
HB4361 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB273 Drop Boxes 
SB274 Under 18 Registration 
SB285 Weakened Voter ID 
SB300 Early Voting 
SB303 Weakened Voter ID 
SB304 Weakened Voter ID 
SB313 Permanent Mail-In 

  

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/


Minnesota 

Bill Number Topics 

HB9 Under 18 Registration, Same Day Registration, Automatic Registration, Felons Voting, 
Drop Boxes 

HB607 Automatic Registration 
HB876 Felons Voting 
HB1167 Under 18 Registration 
HB1302 Felons Voting, Permanent Mail-In, Same Day Registration 
HB1902 Under 18 Registration, Automatic Registration, Felons Voting, Drop Boxes 
HB1965 Same Day Registration 
HF9 Automatic Registration, Felons Voting, Early Voting 
HF23 Same Day Registration, Weakened Voter ID 
HF607 Automatic Registration 
HF876 Felons Voting 
HF1119 Criminalizes Obstruction of Voting or Registration 
HF1160 Same Day Registration 
HF1302 Felons Voting 
HF1603 Early Voting 
HF1902 Criminalizes Obstruction of Voting or Registration 
SB179 Same Day Registration 
SB330 Under 18 Registration 
SB361 Under 18 Voting 

SB422 Under 18 Registration, Same Day Registration, Automatic Registration, Felons Voting, 
Drop Boxes 

SB842 Felons Voting 
SB1010 Felons Voting 
SB1064 Under 18 Registration, Automatic Registration, Early Voting, Felons Voting 
SB1065 Automatic Registration, Felons Voting, Drop Boxes 
SB1066 Automatic Registration, Under 18 Registration, Weakened Voter ID, Same Day Registration 

SB1067 Automatic Registration, Early Voting, Same Day Registration, Under 18 Registration, 
Weakened Voter ID 

SB1068 Automatic Registration, Early Voting, Under 18 Registration 
SB1069 Automatic Registration 
SB1104 Automatic Registration 

SB1235 Felons Voting, No Fault Absentee, Permanent Mail-In, Same Day Registration, 
Under 18 Registration, Automatic Mail-In 

SF422 Felons Voting, Automatic Registration, Permanent Mail-In, Drop Boxes, Early Voting 
SF499 Early Voting 
SF842 Felons Voting 
SF1010 Felons Voting 
SF1064 Criminalizes Obstruction of Voting or Registration 
SF1065 Automatic Registration, Online Registration, Felons Voting, Early Voting, Drop Boxes 
SF1066 Automatic Registration, Online Registration, Felons Voting, Early Voting, Drop Boxes 
SF1067 Automatic Registration, Online Registration, Felons Voting, Early Voting, Drop Boxes 

https://www.leg.mn.gov/


SF1068 Automatic Registration, Online Registration, Felons Voting, Early Voting, Drop Boxes 
SF1069 Automatic Registration, Online Registration, Felons Voting, Early Voting, Drop Boxes 
SF1104 Automatic Registration 
SF1235 Felons Voting 
SF1422 Weakened Voter ID 

  

Missouri 

Bill Number Topics 
HB372 Automatic Registration, Online Registration 
HB410 Felons Voting 
HB411 Felons Voting 
HB414 Automatic Registration 
HB415 Early Voting 
HB418 Same Day Registration 
HB641 Same Day Registration 
HB801 Automatic Registration 
HB933 Online Absentee Request 
HB960 Felons Voting 
HB963 Felons Voting 
HB967 Felons Voting 
HB1098 Automatic Registration 
HB1099 Early Voting 
HB1101 Same Day Registration 
HB1112 Same Day Registration 
HB1387 Automatic Registration 
SB58 Early Voting 
SB587 Automatic Registration 

  

Nebraska 

Bill Number Topics 
LB11 Permanent Mail-In, Electronic Registration 
LB158 Felons Voting 
LB362 Weakened Voter ID 
LB577 Automatic Registration 
LR10 Felons Voting 

  

Nevada 

Bill Number Topics 
AB432 Automatic Registration 

  

https://www.mo.gov/government/legislative-branch/
https://nebraskalegislature.gov/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/


New Hampshire 

Bill Number Topics 
CR4 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HB61 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB144 Weakened Voter ID 
HB516 No Fault Absentee 
HB538 Weakened Voter ID 
HB554 Weakened Residency Requirements 
HB555 Inmates Voting 

  

New Jersey 

Bill Number Topics 
AB126 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
AB632 Early Voting 
AB728 Inmates Voting 
AB1824 Automatic Registration 
AB2028 Automatic Mail-In 
AB2175 Same Day Registration, Online Registration, Weakened Voter ID 
AB2255 Automatic Registration 
AB2763 Under 18 Voting 
AB3207 Under 18 Registration 
AB3591 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
AB4259 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
AB4466 Ballot Curing 
AB4548 Same Day Registration 
AB4570 Early Voting 
AB4572 Early Voting 
AB4655 Drop Boxes 
AB4756 Automatic Registration 
AB4814 Ballot Curing 
AB4827 Same Day Registration 
AB5061 Early Voting, Online Registration, Permanent Mail-In 
AB5171 Ballot Curing 
AB5286 Ballot Curing 
AB5438 Drop Boxes 

SB94 Early Voting, Under 18 Registration, Automatic Registration, Permanent Mail-In, 
Electronic Ballot Delivery, Ballot Harvesting 

SB99 Early Voting 
SB587 Under 18 Registration 
SB679 Automatic Registration 
SB2000 Weakened Voter ID 
SB2496 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
SB2671 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline, Ballot Curing 
SB2777 Same Day Registration 

http://gencourt.state.nh.us/
https://www.njleg.state.nj.us/


SB2820 Online Absentee Request 
SB2824 Same Day Registration 
SB2881 Under 18 Registration 
SB2941 Drop Boxes 
SB3018 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB3039 Ballot Curing 
SB3322 Drop Boxes 
SB3394 Ballot Curing 

  

New Mexico 

Bill Number Topics 
HB74 Felons Voting 
SB14 Automatic Registration 

  

New York 

Bill Number Topics 
AB38 Ballot Curing 
AB270 No Fault Absentee, Automatic Mail-In 
AB396 Under 18 Registration, Under 18 Voting 
AB502 Same Day Registration 
AB611 Under 18 Registration 
AB635 Under 18 Registration, Automatic Registration 
AB672 No Fault Absentee 
AB699 Felons Voting 
AB792 Extended Registration Period 
AB1084 Ballot Curing 
AB1144 No Fault Absentee 
AB1458 Same Day Registration 
AB1658 No Fault Absentee 
AB2574 Automatic Registration 
AB4128 Drop Boxes 
AB4148 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
AB4179 College Campus Polling Places 
AB4188 Same Day Registration 
AB4232 Automatic Registration 
AB4235 Automatic Registration 
AB4244 Online Registration, Online Absentee Request, Weakened Absentee Voting 
AB4260 Felons Voting 
AB4262 Felons Voting 
AB4322 Felons Voting 
AB4346 Automatic Registration 
AB4431 No Fault Absentee 
AB4448 Felons Voting 

https://nmlegis.gov/
https://www.ny.gov/agencies


AB4518 Automatic Registration 
AB4564 Weakened Absentee Voting, Online Absentee Request 
AB4568 Early Voting 
AB4896 Automatic Registration 
AB4976 Online Registration 
AB5360 Inmates Voting 
AB5829 Under 18 Registration 
AB5993 Same Day Registration, No Fault Absentee 
AB6046 Online Registration 
AB6047 No Fault Absentee 
AB6082 Ballot Curing 
AB6482 Weakened Residency Requirements 
AB6646 Felons Voting 
AB6690 Early Voting 
AB6913 Under 18 Registration 
AB6970 Electronic Registration, Electronic Ballot Delivery 
AB7027 Electronic Registration 
AB7459 Under 18 Registration 
SB251 No Fault Absentee, Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB253 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB265 Felons Voting 
SB267 Online Absentee Request 
SB327 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB333 Online Registration, Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SB360 No Fault Absentee 
SB366 Under 18 Voting 
SB478 Under 18 Voting 
SB492 Drop Boxes 
SB517 Same Day Registration 
SB573 Under 18 Registration 
SB631 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB632 Online Absentee Request 
SB912 Under 18 Registration 
SB1550 Early Voting 
SB1552 Same Day Registration 
SB1632 No Fault Absentee 
SB2076 Automatic Registration 
SB2161 College Campus Polling Places 
SB2955 Weakened Voter Roll Purges 
SB3072 Weakened Voter Roll Purges 
SB3073 Felons Voting 
SB3088 Same Day Registration 
SB3363 Under 18 Registration, Under 18 Voting 
SB3608 Online Absentee Request 
SB3820 No Fault Absentee 



SB3869 No Fault Absentee 
SB4184 Ballot Curing 
SB4306 Early Voting 
SB4658 College Campus Polling Places 
SB4724 No Fault Absentee 
SB4808 Same Day Registration 
SB5210 Felons Voting 
SB5386 Weakened Voter ID 
SB5702 No Fault Absentee 
SB5755 Felons Voting 
SB5860 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB5889 Automatic Registration 
SB6016 Early Voting 
SB6151 No Fault Absentee 
SB6214 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB6248 Automatic Registration 
SB6349 Early Voting 
SB6504 Early Voting 

  

North Carolina 

Bill Number Topics 
HB426 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HB437 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HB446 Automatic Registration 
HB542 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HB839 Same Day Registration 
HB887 Automatic Registration, Felons Voting 
SB364 Automatic Registration 

SB716 Under 18 Registration, Automatic Registration, Weakened Voter ID, 
Weakened Residency Requirements 

  

Ohio 

Bill Number Topics 
HB209 Drop Boxes 
HB294 Automatic Registration 
HB296 Drop Boxes 

  

https://ncleg.gov/
https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/


Oklahoma 

Bill Number Topics 
HB1711 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
HB1945 Permanent Mail-In 
HB2102 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
HB2103 Felons Voting 
HB2110 Automatic Registration 
HB2115 Inmates Voting 
HB2623 Felons Voting 
HB2705 Automatic Registration 
HB2706 Felons Voting 
HB2921 Ballot Curing 
SB77 Online Registration 
SB205 Automatic Registration 
SB556 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB576 Ballot Curing 
SB579 Weakened Absentee Voting 

  

Oregon 

Bill Number Topics 
HB2226 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline, Ballot Harvesting 
HB2366 Felons Voting 
HB2499 Automatic Registration, Electronic Registration 
HB2679 Under 18 Registration 
HB2681 Weakened Voter Roll Purges 
HB2745 Electronic Registration 
HJR11 Same Day Registration 
SB571 Felons Voting, Inmates Voting 
SB694 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
SJR25 Under 18 Voting 

  

http://oklegislature.gov/
https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/


Pennsylvania 

Bill Number Topics 
HB205 Automatic Registration 
HB215 Same Day Registration 
HB316 Early Voting 
HB366 Early Voting 
HB470 Drop Boxes 
HB623 Under 18 Registration, Automatic Mail-In 
HB808 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
HB853 Weakened Voter ID 
HB894 Weakened Voter ID 
HB895 Weakened Voter ID, Permanent Mail-In, Drop Boxes 
HB1053 Same Day Registration 
HB1195 Online Registration 
HB1266 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
HB1270 Permanent Mail-In 
HB1336 Inmates Voting 
SB30 Under 18 Voting 
SB128 Automatic Mail-In, Drop Boxes 
SB141 Automatic Registration 
SB198 Same Day Registration 
SB422 Weakened Voter ID 
SB510 Under 18 Registration 
SB584 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SB585 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 

  

Rhode Island 

Bill Number Topics 
HB5640 Under 18 Voting 

HB5745 Weakened Absentee Voting, Permanent Mail-In, Weakened Voter ID, 
Weakened Voter Roll Purges, Early Voting 

HB5753 Automatic Registration 
HB5890 Weakened Voter ID 
HB5983 Weakened Residency Requirements 
HB6000 Weakened Absentee Voting, No Fault Absentee 

HB6003 Online Absentee Request, Online Registration, Permanent Mail-In, No Fault Absentee, 
Weakened Absentee Voting 

HB6004 Electronic Ballot Delivery, Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB6009 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HB6211 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HJR5983 Same Day Registration, Felons Voting 
SB181 Weakened Voter ID 
SB184 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB185 Electronic Ballot Delivery 

https://www.legis.state.pa.us/
https://www.rilegislature.gov/


SB247 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB334 Weakened Residency Requirements 
SB405 Under 18 Voting 
SB418 Weakened Residency Requirements 
SB506 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SB516 Online Registration, Weakened Absentee Voting, Permanent Mail-In, No Fault Absentee 
SB537 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SB569 Weakened Residency Requirements 
SB621 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB622 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB623 Weakened Voter ID 
SB666 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB738 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SB799 Automatic Registration 
SB864 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SJR569 Weakened Residency Requirements 

  

South Carolina 

Bill Number Topics 
HB3034 Inmates Voting, Electronic Registration 
HB3048 Felons Voting 
HB3189 Automatic Mail-In, Drop Boxes 
HB3207 No Fault Absentee 
HB3268 No Fault Absentee 
HB3270 Automatic Registration 
HB3279 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HB3372 No Fault Absentee 
HB3519 No Fault Absentee 
HB3533 Early Voting 

HB3822 Same Day Registration, Drop Boxes, No Fault Absentee, Ballot Curing, Felons Voting, 
Weakened Voter ID, Weakened Absentee Voting, Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 

HB3876 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB4036 Same Day Registration, No Fault Absentee 
HB4201 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HB4202 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HB4229 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SB9 Automatic Registration 
SB84 Weakened Voter ID 
SB156 Early Voting 
SB310 Same Day Registration 
SB351 Inmates Voting 
SB561 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SB750 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 

  

https://www.scstatehouse.gov/


Tennessee 

Bill Number Topics 
HB387 Inmates Voting 
HB561 Felons Voting 
HB597 Weakened Voter ID, No Fault Absentee, Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB896 Felons Voting, Criminalizes Obstruction of Voting or Registration 
HB1020 Under 18 Voting 
HB1030 Same Day Registration 
HB1158 Drop Boxes, Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB1429 Automatic Registration, Weakened Voter ID 
HB1574 Felons Voting 
SB18 Felons Voting 
SB23 Weakened Voter ID 
SB106 Drop Boxes 
SB197 Inmates Voting 
SB328 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB346 College Campus Polling Places, Early Voting 
SB466 Weakened Voter ID, No Fault Absentee, Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB914 Under 18 Registration, Electronic Registration 
SB941 Same Day Registration 
SB947 Weakened Voter ID 
SB1414 Weakened Absentee Voting 
SB1461 Under 18 Registration 
SB1487 Felons Voting 
SB1541 Automatic Registration, Weakened Voter ID 
SB1550 Early Voting 

  

Texas 

Bill Number Topics 
HB32 Curbside Voting 
HB58 Under 18 Registration 
HB61 Ballot Curing 
HB76 Early Voting 
HB93 Weakened Voter ID 
HB104 Online Registration 
HB110 Weakened Voter ID 
HB111 Automatic Registration 
HB124 Automatic Registration 
HB134 Online Registration 
HB142 Same Day Registration 
HB160 Weakened Voter ID 
HB161 Felons Voting 
HB221 No Fault Absentee 
HB230 Weakened Voter ID 

https://www.capitol.tn.gov/
https://capitol.texas.gov/


HB350 Early Voting, No Fault Absentee 
HB364 Electronic Registration 
HB400 Early Voting 
HB478 Online Absentee Request 
HB481 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
HB482 Automatic Registration 
HB483 Same Day Registration, Early Voting 
HB519 Online Registration 
HB527 Early Voting 
HB583 Automatic Registration 
HB584 Felons Voting 
HB680 Under 18 Registration 
HB696 Inmates Voting, Same Day Registration 
HB704 Same Day Registration 
HB712 Early Voting 
HB724 Under 18 Registration 
HB740 Early Voting 
HB802 Drop Boxes 
HB844 Early Voting, Electronic Ballot Delivery, Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB845 Early Voting 
HB846 Same Day Registration 
HB895 College Campus Polling Places 
HB1056 Early Voting 
HB1151 Early Voting 
HB1174 Online Registration 
HB1176 Under 18 Registration, Under 18 Voting 
HB1232 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB1242 Early Voting 
HB1243 Early Voting 
HB1244 Same Day Registration 
HB1245 Drop Boxes 
HB1366 Weakened Voter ID 
HB1385 Drop Boxes 
HB1415 Early Voting 
HB1463 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB1464 Ballot Curing 
HB1465 Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB1466 Ballot Curing 
HB1546 Online Registration 
HB1630 Automatic Registration 
HB1669 Drop Boxes 
HB1749 Same Day Registration 
HB1807 Early Voting 
HB1808 Online Registration 
HB1809 Under 18 Registration 



HB1822 Early Voting 
HB1832 Extended Registration Period 
HB1882 Early Voting 
HB1901 Early Voting, Permanent Mail-In 
HB1933 Felons Voting 
HB2061 Weakened Voter ID 
HB2075 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
HB2202 Under 18 Registration 
HB2347 Early Voting 
HB2373 Drop Boxes 
HB2455 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
HB2484 Automatic Registration 
HB2575 Permanent Mail-In 
HB2584 Early Voting 
HB2615 Early Voting 
HB2699 Weakened Voter ID 
HB2870 Online Registration 
HB2875 Weakened Voter ID 
HB2992 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
HB2993 Weakened Voter ID 
HB3147 Extends Mail-In Ballot Deadline 
HB3525 Ballot Curing 
HB3526 Electronic Registration 
HB3612 Curbside Voting 
HB3719 Weakened Voter Roll Purges 
HB3873 Online Absentee Request, Weakened Absentee Voting 
HB3874 Early Voting, Online Registration, Online Absentee Request 
HB3974 Early Voting, No Fault Absentee 
HB4180 Weakened Voter ID 
HB4498 Ballot Curing 
HJR69 Under 18 Voting, Under 18 Registration 
SB55 Under 18 Registration, Under 18 Voting 
SB95 Early Voting 
SB98 Automatic Registration 
SB99 Early Voting 
SB100 Early Voting, Ballot Curing 
SB187 Under 18 Registration, Online Registration, Inmates Voting 
SB208 Online Registration 
SB246 Weakened Voter ID 
SB268 Early Voting, No Fault Absentee 
SB287 Under 18 Registration 
SB303 College Campus Polling Places 
SB342 Drop Boxes 
SB377 Electronic Ballot Delivery 
SB378 Ballot Curing, Weakened Absentee Voting 



SB379 Ballot Curing, Weakened Absentee Voting, Early Voting 
SB381 Weakened Residency Requirements 
SB408 College Campus Polling Places 
SB410 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SB426 Drop Boxes 
SB590 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SB649 Automatic Registration 
SB942 Automatic Registration 
SB1018 Drop Boxes 
SB1340 Curbside Voting 
SB1700 Online Registration 
SB1731 Felons Voting 
SB1899 Automatic Registration 
SB1977 Inmates Voting 
SB1978 Early Voting 
SJR12 Under 18 Voting, Under 18 Registration 
SJR28 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SJR54 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 

  

Vermont 

Bill Number Topics 
HB404 Ballot Curing 
SB15 Under 18 Registration 

  

Virginia 

Bill Number Topics 
HJR546 Under 18 Registration, Under 18 Voting 

  

Washington 

Bill Number Topics 
SB5086 Felons Voting 
SB5342 Weakened Voter ID 
SB5434 Online Registration 

  
  

https://legislature.vermont.gov/
https://lis.virginia.gov/
https://leg.wa.gov/


West Virginia 

Bill Number Topics 
HB2066 Early Voting 
HB2118 Weakened Voter ID 
HB2549 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HB2607 Same Day Registration 
HB2625 Weakened Voter ID 
HB2666 No Fault Absentee, Drop Boxes, Ballot Curing 
HB2814 Felons Voting 
HB2864 Weakened Voter ID 
HB2921 No Fault Absentee 
HB2928 Online Registration 
HB2996 Weakened Voter ID 
HJR4 Weakened Voter ID 
HJR5 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
HJR27 Mandated Reapportionment Commission 
SB27 Weakened Voter ID 
SB516 Automatic Registration 
SB561 Ballot Curing 
SB565 Online Registration, No Fault Absentee, Early Voting 
SB631 Same Day Registration 

  

Wisconsin 

Bill Number Topics 
AB177 Drop Boxes, Curbside Voting 
AB306 Curbside Voting 
AB310 Early Voting 
SB209 Early Voting, Drop Boxes 

  

https://www.wvlegislature.gov/
https://legis.wisconsin.gov/


How to Help 
We believe that sunlight is the best disinfectant.  
 
Now that you have this information, you can find the contact information for your state 
representatives and senators at the links above to let them know your thoughts on the bills.  
 
Only when more people get involved, will meaningful, impactful change occur. This means less 
talking and more doing. That’s how Look Ahead America will positively impact election reform.  
 
Support Look Ahead America by signing up to volunteer either as a state volunteer coordinator, a 
researcher, an activist, or by making a financial contribution at https://www.lookaheadamerica.org.  
 
You can also join our Discord community server at https://discord.gg/lookaheadamerica  

https://www.lookaheadamerica.org/
https://discord.gg/lookaheadamerica
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